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Stanley Martinez

From: Lydia Pastor
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 2:47 PM
To: Stanley Martinez
Subject: FW: Fair Finance Transfer of Claim request re Claim Nos 3715 3649
Attachments: Fair Finance  - Request for Transfer of Claim No 3649.pdf; Fair Finance  - Request for 

Transfer of Claim No 3715.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Stanley, 
 
Can you  please handle these NOTs? 
 
Thanks! 
 
Lydia Pastor 
KCC 
2335 Alaska Ave 
El Segundo, CA 90245 
Tel 310.776.7386 
Fax 310.776.8386 
lpastor@kccllc.com 
www.kccllc.com 
 

From: Beachdell, Alexis C. [mailto:abeachdell@bakerlaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 2:38 PM 
To: Lydia Pastor 
Cc: !NA KCC FairFinanceInfo 
Subject: RE: Fair Finance Transfer of Claim request re Claim Nos 3715 3649 
 
Hi Lydia – Both of these claim transfers can be processed.   
 
Thank you, 
Alexis 
 

From: Lydia Pastor [mailto:LPastor@kccllc.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 3:32 PM 
To: Beachdell, Alexis C. 
Cc: !NA KCC FairFinanceInfo 
Subject: Fair Finance Transfer of Claim request re Claim Nos 3715 3649 
 
Hi Alexis, 
 
Please find attached, the requests for transfer of Fair Finance claim nos. 3715 and 3649.  Let us know if we should 
proceed with the transfers. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Lydia Pastor 
KCC 
2335 Alaska Ave 
El Segundo, CA 90245 
Tel 310.776.7386 
Fax 310.776.8386 
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lpastor@kccllc.com 
www.kccllc.com 
 

****************************************************************************** 
Please visit the following website to read the KCC legal notice:  
http://www.kccllc.com/Email-Disclaimer/ 
****************************************************************************** 
 

 
This email is intended only for the use of the party to which it is 
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, or protected by law. If you are not the intended 
recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying 
or distribution of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately 
by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 
 
Any tax advice in this email is for information purposes only. The content 
of this email is limited to the matters specifically addressed herein 
and may not contain a full description of all relevant facts or a 
complete analysis of all relevant issues or authorities. 
 
Internet communications are not assured to be secure or clear of 
inaccuracies as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, 
we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are 
present in this email, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result 
of e-mail transmission. 


